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TO: Stanwood Camano School District Board of Directors

FROM: Ryan Ovenell, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: Adjusted Technology Fee Schedule

DATE: September 19, 2023

TYPE: Action Requested

Stanwood-Camano District distributes over 1400 chromebooks for student use at the high
school level. The district also provides use of technology to our Kindergarten through 8th
grade students while students are on site. In order to refurbish and replace lost and
damaged Chromebooks and hotspots, a fee schedule is needed. This revised fee
schedule reflects escalated replacement costs.

Recommendation: We recommend that the board move to approve the following fee
schedule for technology that is damaged or not returned:

Unreturned / Damaged Beyond Repair Chromebook $255

Unreturned / Replacement Chromebook Adapter $25

Unreturned Hotspot $25

Damaged Chromebook Screen $40

Damaged Chromebook Keyboard $40

Damaged Chromebook Key(s) $10

Damaged Case $30

Every student is empowered to learn in an inclusive setting
and is prepared for the future of their choice
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